

PROFILE

Art, and everything it entails, has long been a passion of mine. The act of creating art is rooted in my soul. I love to convey this passion through any medium that describes my influence or experience at the time. Just as design evolves, I will evolve, & in doing so I will continue to refine my craft.

SKILLS

+ Adobe Creative Cloud

Illustrator, Photoshop, InDesign, Lightroom, Edge Code, Acrobat

+ Coding / Scripting

XHTML / HTML / HTML5, CSS / CSS3, PHP, WordPress, Joomla

+ Microsoft Office 365

Word, Excel, Outlook, PowerPoint

+ Operating Systems

Mac, PC

CONTACT



Phone

214.534.6790



Email

Tim@Timothyflores.net



Web

Timothyflores.net



Facebook

@Timothywilliamflores



Instagram

@Timothywilliamflores



LinkedIn

in/Timothywilliamflores

WORK EXPERIENCE

+ Timothy Flores | Artist | Designer | Photographer

2013 – Present

OWNER / GRAPHIC DESIGN / WEB DESIGN / PHOTOGRAPHER

Work with multiple companies on their branding/re-branding, designs, photography, & coding with both WordPress, HTML5, & PHP websites.

+ Kings Designs

2011 – Present

OWNER / GRAPHIC DESIGN / WEB DESIGN / PHOTOGRAPHER

A photography company that provides customers with unique perspectives, high quality prints, digital downloads, and post-editing services. We cover commercial events such as concerts, weddings, & corporate events. Additionally, we photograph a variety of sporting events at local schools, regional colleges, & events both nationally and internationally.

+ DuVall's School of Cosmetology

2017 – Present

GRAPHIC DESIGN / WEB DESIGN / SOCIAL MEDIA

Responsible for all Graphic Design needs (Flyers, Banners, Ads, etc), Web Design (Re-Design, Maintenance & Management), & Social Media.

+ Nextwave Creative

May 2014 – December 2015

GRAPHIC DESIGN / WEB DESIGN / PHOTOGRAPHER

Re-Designed the company Website & acted as a Wordpress consultant for clients. Was Responsible for cleaning up and/or re-creating designs. Lead Photographer for Corporate events (Nokia).

+ Action Moments

January 2009 – Present

PHOTOGRAPHER

Responsible for Action Photography, Portraits, & Promotional Photography.

+ Champion Image

October 2012 – Present

PHOTOGRAPHER

Responsible for Action Photography, & Portrait Photography.

EDUCATION

+ The Art Institute of Dallas

GRAPHIC DESIGN

2013 – 2016

+ Kent State University

BUSINESS MANAGEMENT

2006 – 2008

INTERESTS & HOBBY

+ **When I am not Designing, I am Traveling.** I have an insatiable desire to travel & explore with an immense appreciation for capturing mother nature with my Nikon. I thoroughly delight in pushing myself to extremes and learning new things.